
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

June 23, 2016 

6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Richard J. Moore, Mayor 
William K. Rounds, Mayor Pro Tern 

Jay Sarno, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511. 













FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 A 



June 23 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2001 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 5/31/16 
Outstanding principal at 5/31/16 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2002 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 5/31/16 
Outstanding principal at 5/31/16 

None 
$13,965,000 

None 
$5, 150,000 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2003 Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 5/31 /16 None 
Outstanding principal at 5/31/16 $2,775,000 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series A 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 5/31 /16 
Outstanding principal at 5/31 /16 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 5/31 /16 
Outstanding principal at 5/31/16 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-B Taxable Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 5/31/16 
Outstanding principal at 5/31 /16 

None 
$2, 140,000 

None 
$36,713,999 

None 
$7,085,000 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2007-A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 5/31 /16 
Outstanding principal at 5/31/16 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

None 
$33,395,000 

Date of Report: June 15, 2016 

ITEM NO. 38 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 A 



Water Utilit Authorit Meetin June 23 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 5/31/16 
Outstanding principal at 5/31/16 

None 
$6,890,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2, 134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The WUA was formed in June of 2009. Water revenue bonds issued prior to this date 
were issued through the City of Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority. 

��tt!c(
I

City Manager/Executive Director 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: June 15, 2016 

ITEM NO. 48 



II 

June 23, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

____ ......,......, __ __, __ __. 

BACKGROUND 

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

New Well Siting Study, Zone 1 
Currently the City is under contract with Richard Slade and Associates (RCS) to 
provide a well siting study within zone No. 1. A kick off meeting was held earlier 
in June and RCS are currently working on developing the siting study. 

Engineering Design Services Water Treatment System Water Well No. 12 
Staff are currently evaluating proposals for water treatment for Water Well No. 12. 
Staff are planning provide the Council with a recommendation to award a contract 
to the most qualified consultant to design a treatment system for Water Well No. 
12 at the July 14, 2016 City Council meeting. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Water Well Siting Study for Zone 1 is funded by Capital Improvement Plan 
Bond Funds. 

Attachment: 
None 

Report Submitted By: 

'7h:;:7//I/;� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
Executive Director 

Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

Date of Report: June 15, 2016 

ITEM NO. 4C 



June 23, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution SA-2016-004 - Confirming the Issuance of 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding 
Bonds and Approving Preliminary and Final Official Statements and a Bond Purchase 
Agreement Relating Thereto 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Successor Agency adopt Resolution No. SA-2016-004 confirming the 
issuance of 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds and approving preliminary and 
final Official Statements and a Bond Purchase Agreement relating thereto. 

BACKGROUND 

The Successor Agency to the Santa Fe Springs Community Development Commission 
(the "Successor Agency") has assumed responsibility for repayment of all the 
outstanding bonds from the former Santa Fe Springs Community Development 
Commission ("CDC"). Per Assembly Bill (AB) 1484, the Successor Agency may refund 
existing bonds, with approval of the Oversight Board and the State Department of 
Finance, for the purpose of creating debt service savings. 

Prior to dissolution, the CDC issued the following tax allocation bonds (the "Outstanding 
Bonds"): 

• In 2001, $28,845,000 of Series A Bonds (the "2001A Bonds"), of which
$13,965,000 is currently outstanding;

• In 2002, $50,915,000 of Series A Bonds (the "2002A Bonds"), of which
$5, 150,000 is currently outstanding;

• In 2003, $6,530,000 of Series A Housing Taxable Revenue Bonds (the "2003A
Bonds"), of which $2,775,000 is currently outstanding;

• In 2006, $4,710,000 of Series A Current Interest Bonds (the "2006A CIBs"), of
which $2,875,000 is currently outstanding;

• In 2006, $22,948,493 of Series A Capital Appreciation Bonds (the "2006A
CABs"), of which $22,948,493 is currently outstanding;

• In 2006, $18,760,000 of Series B Current Interest Bonds (the "20068 Bonds"), of
which $7,085,000 is currently outstanding; and

• In 2007, $43,015,000 of Series A Bonds (the "2007A Bonds"), of which
$33,395,000 is currently outstanding.

On April 14, 2016, the Successor Agency adopted Resolution No. SA-2016-003, and 
on April 20, 2016, the Oversight Board adopted Resolution No. OB-2016-005. Both 
Resolutions authorized the issuance of 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds (the 
"2016 Bonds") by the Successor Agency. 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez and Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: June 16, 2016 

ITEM NO. 5 









































































































































































































































APPROVED: 

MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 

PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY, WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY, 

HOUSING SUCCESSOR, SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

1. CALL TO ORDER

AND CITY COUNCIL 

May 26, 2016 

Mayor Moore called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL
Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Sarno, Trujillo, and Zamora, Mayor Pro
TemNice Chair Rounds and Mayor Moore.

Members absent: None

The City Manager, Thaddeus McCormack announced that the Members of the Public
Financing Authority and Water Utility Authority receive $150 for their attendance at
meetings.

3. CONSENT AGENDA

PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

Approval of Minutes 
a. Minutes of the April 28, 2016, Public Financing Authority Meeting

Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority approve the minutes as
submitted.

Monthly Reports
b. Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa

Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA)
Recommendation: That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report.

It was moved by Council Member Trujillo, seconded by Council Member Sarno,
approved Item No 3A and 38 by the following vote:
Ayes: Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore
Nayes: None

4. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 

a. Minutes of the April 28, 2016, Water Utility Authority Meeting
Recommendation: That the Water Utility Authority approve the minutes as
submitted.

ITEM NO. 7A 

















 

 
 
 

 City Council Meeting  June 23, 2016 

Report Submitted By:  Thaddeus McCormack Date of Report: June 20, 2016 
                                    City Manager 

   ITEM NO. 8 

City of Santa Fe Springs 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Adoption of Two-Year (FY 2016-17 and FY 2017-18) City Budget Including Actions as 
Set Forth in the Recommendations Contained Herein 
 
 
 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
On June 9, 2016, the Proposed Two-Year Budget for Fiscal Years FY 2016-17 and 
FY 2017-18 was formally introduced to the City Council.  Subsequently, on June 16, 
2016, the City Council held a Budget Study Session to review and discuss the 
proposed budgets for the City and Water Utility Authority (Please note that this report 
is being written on June 16, prior to the Study Session.  A revised/substitute agenda 
report will be distributed to the City Council and added to the agenda on Monday, June 
20 to include any comments/changes that come out of the June 16 Study Session.)    
 
This budget is the result of many hours of work, including intense involvement with the 
various City Council Budget Sub-Committees.  While the City has gone through its 
share of tough budget cycles in the recent past, and, even though this budget cycle is 
being considered through a more normalized lens, the FY 2016-17 and 2017-18 
proposed budget was a particularly challenging undertaking. The past four years has 
seen the City confront and overcome the dual monumental fiscal challenges of the 
“Great Recession” and the elimination of Redevelopment.   
 
Over the last year or so, due to the prudent fiscal guidance of the City Council, the 
City’s fiscal wellbeing has indeed stabilized.  That is not to say that we have or will 
ever return to the robust funding levels that were seen during the Redevelopment Era.   
However, we have adjusted to a “New Normal”, and are now able to make adjustments 
that will bolster areas of the organization that were necessarily stripped back in order 
to get through the fiscal challenges of the recent past.  These adjustments will provide 
for a more efficient and productive provision of services. That notwithstanding, the 
“New Normal” is also defined by increasing employee retirement costs and a 
necessarily conservative outlook on revenues, particularly because of the volatile 
nature of Sales Tax (i.e., hyper-sensitive to the ups/downs/whims of the economy), 
which is our largest revenue stream in the absence of Redevelopment.    
 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council adopt a Two-Year (FY 2016-17 and FY 2017-18) City 
Budget as proposed, including the actions as set forth herein. 



 

 
 
 

 City Council Meeting  June 23, 2016 

Report Submitted By:  Thaddeus McCormack Date of Report: June 20, 2016 
                                    City Manager 

   ITEM NO. 8 

City of Santa Fe Springs 

 
With the above in mind, where we find ourselves is in a position to continue the work 
of the last two years in rebuilding our revenue base in a way that enhances our ability 
to sustain the level of service that we provide to the public on into the future.  Key 
strategies in that regard are: 1) building the City’s reserves to a level that will help 
lessen the impact of the next downturn in the economy; 2) continuing to reassess what 
the City’s “Core Services” are, so as to ensure that the City’s ability to provide those 
services that only the City can provide are not diminished as a result of “spreading 
ourselves to thin”; and, 3) looking at ways to broaden and diversify our revenue 
streams, so as to lessen our dependency on sales tax revenue.   
 
The Proposed Budget for Fiscal Years 2016-17 and 2017-18, I believe, moves us 
closer to the above objectives.  As well, the proposed budget provides an unwavering 
commitment to making Santa Fe Springs a safe and great place to live, work and 
play.  It furthers the City’s mission to deliver exemplary municipal services responsive 
to our entire community and consistent with our history, culture and unique character.   
 
Following is a more detailed review of the budget specifics: 
 
Two-Year Proposed Budget: FY 2016-17 and FY 2017-18 
For the FY 2015-16 Final Estimate, it is the anticipated that there will be a $252,000 
surplus at year’s end. Likewise, we estimate that the FY 2016-17 General Fund 
sources will surpass uses by $77,000.  For FY 2017-18, however, we anticipate a 
“break even” budget with uses equaling sources.    While revenues remain relatively 
strong, projected expenditures (largely fueled by CalPERS pension costs) continue to 
grow at a faster pace. Budgeted City-wide expenditures are offset by utilizing one-time 
sources (such as loan repayments) to “pre-fund” future year Capital Improvement 
Program needs. 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 

 City Council Meeting  June 23, 2016 

Report Submitted By:  Thaddeus McCormack Date of Report: June 20, 2016 
                                    City Manager 

   ITEM NO. 8 

City of Santa Fe Springs 

Following is a summary of the Proposed Budget activity for each of the two 

upcoming fiscal years, along with a final estimate for the current fiscal year: 
 

 
 
 

Final Est. 
Fiscal Year 

2015-16 

 Proposed 
Fiscal Year 

2016-17 

 Proposed 
Fiscal Year 

2017-18 
Sources:      
General Revenues 
Loan Repayments 
   Total Sources 

  $  44,127,100  
        3,148,800 
      47,275,900 

  $  45,809,000  
                   --         
     45,809,000 

  $  45,664,000  
       1,760,000 
     47,424,000 

          

Uses:         
Departmental Expenditures 
Capital Improvement Projects* 
Non-Recurring  
PERS Stabilization - Labor 
Employee Benefits Fund* 
Insurance Stabilization* 
Equipment Replacement Fund* 
    Total Uses 

 $  40,054,400 
       5,626,000 
          124,400 
                  -- 
          600,000 
            73,700 
          545,000 
      47,023,500 

  $  42,606,600 
       1,800,000 
          414,300 
          652,000 
                  -- 
                  -- 
          259,100_     
      45,732,000 

  $  44,649,300 
       1,800,000 

       111,300 
          658,000 

           -- 
           -- 

          205,400     
      47,424,000 

 
Projected Surplus  $        252,400  

 
 $          77,000  

 
 $                 --  

 
 

 
 
 
* FY 2015-16 Final Estimate amount reflects the current year budgetary impact.  In 
January 2016, the City Council set aside $2,399,700 in FY 2014-15 General Fund 
Reserves towards various specific purposes as itemized (including $1,226,000 of the 
$5,626,000 in Capital Improvement Projects). 

  



 

 
 
 

 City Council Meeting  June 23, 2016 

Report Submitted By:  Thaddeus McCormack Date of Report: June 20, 2016 
                                    City Manager 

   ITEM NO. 8 

City of Santa Fe Springs 

Revenues / Sources  
During FY 2016-17 we are expecting City General Fund revenues (not including the 
Water Utility Fund) to total $45.8 million.  This does not include “applied” General 
Fund revenues that are derived from the operations of specific departments and 
allocated to offset those same departmental expenditures.  FY 2016-17 General Fund 
revenues are projected to be about $1.7 million greater than the current year estimate, 
largely due to $1 million anticipated in interest from a one-time loan repayment 
(Washington Blvd.).  Without the amount, the following year is projected to generate 
slightly less ($145,000) in revenues despite sales tax revenues forecasted to increase 
about $600,000 from the prior year. The graphs below illustrates an overall view of 
the City’s revenues for each of the next two fiscal years.  

 
FY 2016-17 City Revenues - $45.8 Million 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

General Fund  

$44 million 



 

 
 
 

 City Council Meeting  June 23, 2016 

Report Submitted By:  Thaddeus McCormack Date of Report: June 20, 2016 
                                    City Manager 

   ITEM NO. 8 

City of Santa Fe Springs 

FY 2017-18 City Revenues - $45.7 Million 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sales Tax Revenue – Historically, the City has benefitted greatly from the large 
business community and the sales tax revenue generated.  Conversely, during the 
“Great Recession” the City’s revenues were disproportionately impacted by the 
downturn in the economy.  Since then, modest gains have provided for a slow but 
steady rise.   In the FY 2015-16 Final Estimate, we anticipate a decrease of $1 million 
from the prior year, with a modest uptick in FY 2016-17 ($478,000) and FY 2017-18 
($636,000). 

 
  



 

 
 
 

 City Council Meeting  June 23, 2016 

Report Submitted By:  Thaddeus McCormack Date of Report: June 20, 2016 
                                    City Manager 

   ITEM NO. 8 

City of Santa Fe Springs 

Sales Tax Revenue History 
FY 2000-01 through FY 2017-18 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Estimate 

 
Utility User’s Tax - The City’s Utility User’s Tax (UUT) has continued to provide much-
needed revenue diversification that reduces the City’s reliance on Sales Tax Revenue 
and the disproportionate impact an economic downturn has on the City of Santa Fe 
Springs compared to other communities.  The City anticipates receiving $6.95 million 
and $7.1 million during FY 2016-17 and FY 2017-18, respectively. 

 
Other Revenues – The Proposed Budget includes anticipated revenues from new 
developments coming online in the next two years.  The Universal Waste System 
Materials Recovery Facility is expected to be operational in FY 2017-18 and generate 
$200,000 in annual revenues.  Likewise, development and ongoing fees from the 
installation of billboard signs along newly constructed portions of the I-5 Freeway are 
expected to provide over $300,000 in annual revenues to the City. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 
 

 City Council Meeting  June 23, 2016 

Report Submitted By:  Thaddeus McCormack Date of Report: June 20, 2016 
                                    City Manager 

   ITEM NO. 8 

City of Santa Fe Springs 

Other Sources – Included in the budget are loan repayments stemming from the 
dissolution of the former City of Santa Fe Springs Community Development 
Commission (Redevelopment Agency) to the City. Both are expected to be paid back 
through the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) distributions as 
recognized obligations of the former redevelopment agency.  One is for the Washington 
Blvd. Redevelopment Project Area where $3,148,800 in principal and $245,600 in 
interest revenue were received during FY 2015-16.  An additional $1,016,000 in interest 
revenue is expected in FY 2016-17.  The second is the repayment from the RPTTF of 
a loan made by the City’s General Fund to the former redevelopment agency.  
Anticipated in FY 2017-18 are $1.76 million in General Fund monies from the $9.2 
original loan.   

 
Expenditures 
General Fund expenditures and fund transfers are expected to total approximately 
$45.7 million in FY 2016-17, or about $1.3 million less than the current year.  This is 
largely the result of depositing or “pre-funding” $2 million in future year Capital 
Improvement Projects from the FY 2015-16 Budget.  In FY 2017-18 we can expect total 
uses to be $47.4 million or about $1.7 million more than the prior year.  The growth is 
almost exclusively in the operating departments and attributed to higher pension costs. 

 
Departmental expenditures, net of applied revenues, are estimated at $42.6 million in 
FY 2016-17 and $44.6 million in FY 2017-18.  The three largest department expenditure 
components (based on gross expenditures) are Fire, Police, and Public Works.  
Combined, the amounts spent on public safety (Police and Fire-Rescue Departments) 
account for slightly more than half of the City’s operating expenditures.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 

 City Council Meeting  June 23, 2016 

Report Submitted By:  Thaddeus McCormack Date of Report: June 20, 2016 
                                    City Manager 

   ITEM NO. 8 

City of Santa Fe Springs 

General Gov't - 7%

Finance - 7%

Police - 19%

Fire - 32%

Planning - 4%

Pub Works - 18%

Com Svcs - 13%

 
 

FY 2016-17 Departmental Expenditures - $42.6 Million * 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Amount is net of applied revenues.  Pie chart illustrates department budgets prior to 
applied revenues. 

 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 

 City Council Meeting  June 23, 2016 

Report Submitted By:  Thaddeus McCormack Date of Report: June 20, 2016 
                                    City Manager 

   ITEM NO. 8 

City of Santa Fe Springs 

General Gov't - 7%

Finance - 7%

Police - 19%

Fire - 32%

Planning - 4%

Pub Works - 18%

Com Svcs - 13%

FY 2017-18 Departmental Expenditures - $44.6 Million * 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*Amount is net of applied revenues.  Pie chart illustrates department budgets prior to 

applied revenues. 
 



 

 
 
 

 City Council Meeting  June 23, 2016 

Report Submitted By:  Thaddeus McCormack Date of Report: June 20, 2016 
                                    City Manager 

   ITEM NO. 8 

City of Santa Fe Springs 

The FY 2015-16 Final Estimate and the Two-Year Proposed Budget include earmarked 
funds for Capital Improvement Projects, Non-recurring expenditures, Citywide 
equipment replacement, and set-aside funds to stabilize labor costs, PERS pension 
rates, and insurance contributions. 

 
Conclusion 
As has been made clear over the last few years, the City has been in transition due to 
the hard-learned lessons of the “Great Recession” and the devastating loss of 
Redevelopment; the overall challenge of the last few years has been, how can the 
organization emulate the wonderful achievements and outcomes of the past in an 
environment where we have dramatically fewer fiscal resources and as a result, fewer 
human resources?   Of course, achieving the same outcomes with fewer fiscal 
resources requires changing the way we do things in order to gain greater 
efficiencies.  The proposed Fiscal Years 2016-17 and 2017-18 Budget does help 
build back up the City’s organizational wherewithal while still maintaining a balanced 
budget.   However, while the City has done much to build up our reserves in order to 
better withstand the inevitable downturn in the economy, an ongoing effort will be 
needed to achieve the 40% reserve level set by the City Council two years ago.   

.   
In closing, although we have entered a more stable environment, there still exists 
imminent and looming challenges.  Over the years the strong partnerships we have 
developed with residents, businesses and employees has defined Santa Fe Springs as 
a resilient community that can overcome any and all obstacles that comes its way.   I 
am confident that, working together, Santa Fe Springs will not only “get by”, but flourish 
under this proposed Budget.    Still, the need to remain prudent and vigilant from a cost 
containment standpoint, and the need to seek out new revenue streams should be front 

and center as we move on into the future.   
 
 

 
 

     Thaddeus McCormack  
     City Manager



June 23, 2016 

Approval of Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs and the Santa Fe Springs 
Executive Management Confidential (EMC) Employees Association 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council approve the FY 2016-18 labor agreement with the EMC and 
authorize the Mayor to execute said agreement. 

BACKGROUND 

Negotiations with the EMC (representing Executive, Management and Confidential City 
employees) have concluded and an agreement has been reached with the group. The 
EMC membership formally ratified the agreement at a meeting on June 151h

. A copy of 
the Tentative Agreement reached with the group is attached. 

The most notable highlights in the proposed agreement are: 

1) It is a two-year agreement (July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018).
2) Effective July 1, 2016, a 2% salary increase will be provided along with a lump sum

dollar amount the equivalent of 1 % of represented full-time employee annual pay. The
lump sum will be distributed in a "non-PERSable" manner using tiered amounts among
Executive, Management and Confidential employees (as elected by the EMC).

3) Contributions to medical premiums for employees will be increased by 1.7% on
January 1, 2017 and by the CPI index on January 1, 2018.

4) Management members of the EMC will be able to "cash out" 24 hours per year
(increased from the previous 18 hours). Confidential members of the EMC will be able
to "cash out" 20 hours per year (increased from the previous 18 hours).

5) During the term of the agreement, members will be able to "cash out" up to 20 hours
per year of Vacation from the Reserve Bank.

The comprehensive MOU for the group is being drafted It is anticipated that the full MOU 
will be finalized later this summer. At that time, it will be presented to the City Council for 
consideration. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The estimated cost associated with the EMC MOU is $100,800 per year for FY 2016-17 
and $102,800 for FY 2017-18. Funding for the MOUs is available in the proposed two-
year budget 

ifaf !11� 
Th!ustMccormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted by: Date of Report: June 16, 2016 
Thaddeus McCormack, City Manager 

ITEM NO. 9 







City of Santa Fe Springs 

June 23 2016 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 66 

Request for approval to allow the operation and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage 
use involving the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-site consumption at Salt and 
Pepper Restaurant located at 13225 Telegraph Road, in the Community Commercial 
(C-4) Zone and in the Telegraph Road Corridor Zone, within the Consolidated 
Redevelopment Project Area. (Salt and Pepper Restaurant) 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That the City Council approve Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit (ASCUP) 
Case No. 66 subject to a compliance review in one (1) year, to ensure the use is 
still operating in strict compliance with the conditions of approval. 

BACKGROUND 

The subject site is located on the north side of Telegraph Road, east of Painter 
Avenue. The 1.25-acre site is currently developed with a single 7,710 sq. ft. building 
with an approved building addition placing the building at a total of 10,090 sq. ft. when 
fully completed. 

Having been vacant for a number of years, the subject property was recently sold and 
is proposed to be occupied by Salt and Pepper Restaurant; a family dining 
establishment with a sports bar theme featuring a traditional menu. To maintain its 
consistency with the other Salt and Pepper franchises, the restaurant owner is 
proposing to provide alcoholic beverages to its adult customers for on-site 
consumption. 

In accordance with Section 155.628 of the City's Zoning Regulations, the Applicant is 
requesting approval of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 66 to allow the 
sale of alcoholic beverages for on-site consumption. Concurrent with this request, the 
Applicant is also seeking approval for an alcohol license, Type 41, from the California 
Department of Alcohol Beverage Control (ABC), which is the state government 
authority overseeing alcohol sales. If the ABC license is denied to the Applicant during 
his filing, this Permit shall immediately become null and void. 

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS 

The subject site is located on the north side of Telegraph Road, east of Painter 
Avenue, with additional frontage on Los Nietos Road, a cul-de-sac (commonly known 
as the rear of the property). The main access road, Telegraph Road, is classified as a 
major highway with Painter Avenue and Los Nietos Road classified as a secondary 

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Department of Police Services Date of Report: June 16, 2016 

ITEM NO. 10 



















City of Santa Fe Springs 

City Council Meeting June 23, 2016 

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 67 

Request for approval to allow the operation and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage 
use involving the wholesale distribution of beer and wine, at OB USA, Inc. located in 
the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone at 13152 Imperial Highway within the 
Consolidated Redevelopment Project Area. (OB USA, Inc.) 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That the City Council approve Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit (ASCUP) 
Case No. 67 subject to a compliance review in one (1) year, to ensure the use is 
still operating in strict compliance with the conditions of approval. 

OB USA Inc., the Applicant, is a U.S. subsidiary of Oriental Brewery, a beer brewing 
operation founded in Korea after the Korean War. OB USA, Inc. is currently operating 
a warehouse/distribution operation in the City of Carson, but has entered into a new 
lease agreement and will relocate its operation into an 18,702 sq. ft. portion of a 
35,460 sq. ft. building at 13152 Imperial Highway, within the Golden Springs 
Development. 

City Ordinance No. 834 approved by the City Council on March 10, 1994, added 
Section 155.628 to the City Code requiring all businesses engaged in the sale, storage 
or manufacture of any type of alcoholic beverage meant for on or off-site consumption 
to apply for and be granted a valid Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit (ASCUP). 

In accordance with Section 155.628, OB USA, Inc. is requesting approval of Alcohol 
Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 67 to allow the operation and maintenance of 
an alcoholic beverage warehouse/distribution facility. Concurrent with this request, the 
Applicant is also in the review process with the State Alcohol Beverage Commission 
("ABC") to transfer their Type 17 Beer and Wine Wholesaler license to the Santa Fe 
Springs location. However, this Permit approval will be voided if the ABC denies the 
Applicant's requests. Moreover, the Applicant will not be permitted to import, store, 
distribute or sell any alcoholic beverage at the proposed site until both the ABC license 
and this Permit are approved. 

STREETS AND HIGHWA VS 

The subject site is located on the south side of Imperial Highway, west of Leffingwell 
Avenue, Imperial Highway is classified as a major highway with Leffingwell Avenue 
classified as a secondary highway's within the circulation element of the City's General 
Plan. 

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Department of Police Services Date of Report: June 16, 2016 

ITEM NO. 11 

















��t,f�SPlltNo$c:� City of Santa Fe Springs 
l � City Council Meeting June 23, 2016 
),. ,!. 

t >liiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ..

NEW BUSINESS 

Fire Station Headquarters and Police Services Center: Generator Replacement - Final 
Payment 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to AG 
Engineering, Inc. of Rancho Cucamonga, California in the amount of $21,379.35 fo 
he subject roject. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of November 10, 2015, awarded a contract to AG 
Engineering, Inc. of Rancho Cucamonga, California in the amount of $128,911.50 for 
the above subject. 

The new emergency generators will allow the Fire Station Headquarters and Police 
Services Center to remain operational in the event of power outage. 

The following payment detail represent the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) due per 
terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to be 
satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $141,263.08. The final project cost including the 
construction, engineering, inspection, overhead and contingency is within the budgeted 
amount of $490,000. The savings for this project was a result of not having to upgrade 
the capacity of both generators. The instantaneous load measurement taken during 
the design stage from both facilities provided adequate power supply to the emergency 
panels. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Fire Station Headquarters and Police Services Center Generator Replacement is 
fully funded through the Bond Capital Improvement Project Fund. 

Attachment: 
Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: 

iil!1�k 
City Manager 

Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

J7:_ / Date of Report: June 23, 2016

ITEM NO. 12 





June 23, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution Nos. 9512 and 9513 -Approval of Engineer's Report (FY 2016/17) in 
Conjunction with Annual Levy of Assessment for Heritage Springs Assessment 
District No. 2001-1 (Hawkins Street and Palm Drive) 

RECOMMENDATION1
That the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Adopt Resolution 9512, approving the Engineer's Report (FY 2016/17) in
conjunction with the annual levy of assessments for the Heritage Springs
Assessment District No. 2001-01; and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 9513, declaring the City of Santa Fe Springs' intention to
provide for an annual levy and collection of assessments for Heritage Springs
Assessment District No. 2001-01, and setting the public hearing for the Council
meeting of July 14, 2016.

BACKGROUND 

The Heritage Springs Assessment District (Assessment District) No. 2001-1 was 
formed on June 28, 2001, pursuant to the provisions of the Municipal Improvement 
Act of 1913, Division 12. A map of the Assessment District is enclosed. 

The District included a mechanism to provide funding on an annual basis for 
ongoing street maintenance which includes slurry sealing, street resurfacing and 
street reconstruction as needed. The requirement for a street maintenance district 
component was a condition of approval for the initial development. Staff annually 
inspects the condition of the streets to determine when improvements are needed. 
Currently the existing status of the street is in fair-to-good condition. 

At their meeting of March 10, 2016 the City Council approved Resolution No. 9406 
ordering the preparation of the Engineer's Report for FY 2016/17. A copy of the 
Engineer's Report for the Assessment District No. 2001-1 is attached for your 
review and approval. Resolution 9512 approves the Annual Engineer's Report. 

Resolution No. 9513, declares the City's Intention to Levy Annual Assessments in 
the Heritage Springs Assessment District and sets the public hearing date for July 
14, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The District has a positive financial impact on the City because a benefit 
assessment district is used to fund the street maintenance costs attributable to 
such developments. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Public Works 

1" / Date of Report: June 16, 2016 

ITEM N0.13 

































June 23, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution Nos. 9514 and 9515 -Approval of Engineer's Report (FY 2016/17) in 
Conjunction with Annual Levy of Assessments for Street Lighting District No. 1 

RECOMMENDATION 
1

That the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Adopt Resolution No. 9514, approving the Engineer's Report (FY 2016/17)
in conjunction with the annual levy of assessments for Street Lighting
District No. 1; and

12. Adopt Resolution No. 9515, declaring the City of Santa Fe Springs'
intention to provide for an annual levy and collection of assessments for
Lighting District No. 1, and setting the public hearing for the Council
meeting of July 14, 2016.

BACKGROUND 

Santa Fe Springs Lighting District No. 1 (District) was formed May 26, 1982, 
pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972. A map of 
the District is shown on Page 16 of the Engineer's Report. The District does not 
include any residential properties and no residential properties, or any properties 
with a residential land code, are being assessed. The annual assessment rate for 
the District has not been increased since fiscal year 1992/1993, although the costs 
of providing the improvements that benefit the properties within the District 
continue to rise. In 2004, the City conducted an election to try to increase the 
annual assessment rate. However a majority protest existed and the proposed 
assessment increase was not imposed. 

After the initial formation of the district, it is necessary for the City to annually 
update the Lighting District. This allows the City to continue levying annual 
assessments against the properties located within the Lighting District. The 
required documents to satisfy the legal requirements are outlined in Chapter 3 of 
the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 as contained in the Streets and 
Highways Code. 

The Council, at their meeting of March 10, 2016 approved Resolution No. 9405 
ordering the preparation of plans, specifications, cost estimate, diagram, 
assessment, and report pursuant to the provisions of Division 15, Part 2 of the 
Streets and Highways Code of the State of California. 

A copy of the Annual Engineer's Report for the City of Santa Fe Springs Lighting 
District No. 1 is attached for your review and approval. The Engineer's Report 
satisfies the legal requirements described previously. In summary, the Engineer's 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Public Works 

Date of Report: June 16, 2016 

ITEM NO. 14 



























































��t,yt:SPR
/Nos

('� Cily of Santa Fe Springs 
/' · , City Council Meeting June 23, 2016 

�o �,'iiiiiiiiiiiiiii-;;;;;;;;;.iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.;;;;:;;;;iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii===--==-------.... 

Fire Station Headguarters-HVAC Improvements: Rejection of Bids and Authorization 
to Re-Advertise For Bids 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Rejection of the bids submitted for the Fire Station Headquarters-HVAC
Improvements; and

2. Authorize the City Engineer to re-advertise for bids on the subject project.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council authorized the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids at its 
meeting of April 28, 2016 for the Fire Station Headquarters-HVAC Improvements. 
Construction bids were opened on June 7, 2016 and a total of two (2) bids was received 
as shown on attachment "A". 

After reviewing the bids submitted, staff recommends the bids be rejected and that the 
project be re-advertised since the bids received were higher than the project budget 
amount of $320,000 which includes construction, engineering, inspection, overhead 
and contingency. The project incurred additional costs as a result of design changes, 
which included addition of building automation controls (web based) and the addition 
of roof screen walls. While this action will delay completion of the project by 
approximately two months, staff believes that the rejection of the bid at this time is in 
the best interest of the City. 

Page B-3 of the Contract Specifications allows the City Council to reject all bids for 
incomplete bids or irregularities of any kind. Further, State law allows a city to reject all 
bids for any reason whatsoever. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action. 

i!i!!l� 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Attachment "A" - Bidder's List 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Public Works Department 

Date of Report: June 16, 2016 

ITEM N0.15 





@�"i\:SPR/fio8':'f City of Santa Fe Springs 
June 23, 2016/ \ City Council Meeting

5 >l;iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

Heritage Park Perimeter Fence Repair - Final Payment

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to Quality Fence
Co., Inc. of Paramount, California in the amount of $80,497.30 for the subject roject.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of February 25, 2016, awarded a contract to Quality
Fence Co., Inc. of Paramount, California in the amount of $137,464.00 for the above
subject.

The project includes the removal, disposal and replacement of fence panels, removal,
disposal and replacement of existing corroded fence posts and fence gate, removal,
disposal and replacement of corroded top and bottom rails, furnish and install missing
pickets, furnish and install missing decorative spears on top of pickets, and furnish and
apply one coat primer and two coats paint for whole fence.

The following payment detail represent the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) due per
terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to be
satisfactory.

The final construction cost is $137,464. The final project cost including the construction,
engineering, inspection, overhead and contingency is within the budgeted amount of
$176,000.

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Heritage Park Perimeter Fence Repair Project is fully funded through the Bond
Capital Improvement Project Fund.

fifp;!� 
Attachment: 
Payment Detail

Report Submitted By: 

Thaddeus McCormack
City Manager

Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

-7/7: /
I 

·....... Date of Report: June 16, 2016 

ITEM N0.16 









June 23, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Facility Use Agreement for Athletic Fields with the Santa Fe Springs 49ers 
Youth Football & Cheer 

RECOMMENDATION 1
That the City Council approve the Facility Use Agreement For Athletic Fields between 
the City of Santa Fe Springs and Santa Fe Springs 49ers Youth Football & Cheer for 
the right to use the Lake Center Athletic Park for a period of time, commencing June 
23, 2016 through November 30, 2016 and from July 1, 2016 through November 30, 
2016. 

BACKGROUND 

The City of Santa Fe Springs has granted use of Lake Center Athletic Park to Santa Fe 
Springs 49ers Youth Football & Cheer (SFS 49ers) for six years for the purpose of 
serving the public interest of providing an organized youth football program. During 
this time, the SFS 49ers have provided a football and cheer program for various ages. 
The SFS 49ers have generally utilized Lake Center Athletic Park for its practices and 
the library/meeting room inside the Betty Wilson Center as a location for board 
meetings and coaches' trainings. 

This Facility Use Agreement for the Athletic Fields has been developed to formalize the 
partnership between the City of Santa Fe Springs and the 49ers. This Agreement 
outlines the responsibilities of both parties and memorializes certain practices that both 
parties have adopted and are currently Lltilizing. 

ANALYSIS 

The agreement was drafted in cooperation with the SFS 49ers to ensure that it would 
be an agreement that benefitted both parties. The following highlights key parts of the 
agreement that is before the City Council: 

• As stated above the term of this Facility Use Agreement for Athletic Fields is as
follows:
1. Lake Center Athletic Park - Commencing June 23, 2016 and terminating

November 30, 2016; and re-commencing April 1, 2017- November 20, 2017.
2. The cheer squad will abide by the same start dates, but will utilize the Betty

Wilson Center library for indoor practice until January 31st.

• The SFS 49ers will pay a flat rate of $2,000 for the use of Lake Center Athletic
Park during the season.

Report Submitted By: Wayne B. Bergeron, Community Services Supervisor 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: June 16, 2016 

ITEM N0.18 































June 23, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Clarke Estate Exterior Painting - Final Payment 

RECOMMENDATION 
hat the City Council approve the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) to AJ Fistes 

Corporation of Long Beach, California in the amount of $9,500 for the subject pro·ect. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of February 25, 2016, awarded a contract to AJ Fistes 
Corporation of Long Beach, California in the amount of $36,480.00 for the above 
subject. 

The project includes the power washing, surface preparation and painting of exterior 
cement plaster walls, windows and doors, ceiling at the courtyard, exterior walls, doors 
and windows at the courtyard, trellis and all existing painted surfaces on all exterior 
elevations. 

The following payment detail represent the Final Payment (less 5% Retention) due per 
terms of the contract for the work which has been completed and found to be 
satisfactory. 

The final construction cost is $46,480. The final project cost including the construction, 
engineering, inspection, overhead and contingency is within the budgeted amount of 
$90,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Heritage Park Perimeter Fence Repair Project is fully funded through the Bond 
Capital Improvement Project Fund. 

Attachment: 
Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: 

City Manager 

Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works ,� / 

Date of Report: June 16, 2016 

ITEM N0.17 





/.i-!.J,,-f�@,.·�,. City of Santa Fe Springs 
�\ City Council Meeting June 23, 2016 

\;1::!!!!!'!�!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!:�!'!!!!!!!!!!���!!!!!=!!!�!!:'!!!!!'!!!���!!!!!!!!'!!!!������������'!'!!'!!""!� 

NEW BUSINESS 

Adoption of Resolution No. 9511 and the Approval of the Contract with the State 
Department of Education 

RECOMMENDATION 

'That the City Council approves Resolution No. 9511 authorizing the renewal of 
Contract CSPP-6157 with the State Department of Education for Fiscal Year 
2016/2017 for the purpose of providing child care and development services for 
preschool age children. 

BACKGROUND 

Submitted for your approval is the 2016/2017 contract renewal with the California 
Department of Education to provide child care and development services. This 
contract in the amount of $557,780 allows the city to provide child care and 
development services to eligible preschool age children. This contract amount 
serves approximately 48 part day preschool age children at the Los Nietos Child 
Care Center and 48 full day preschool age children at the Gus Velasco 
Neighborhood Center temporary buildings. 

The contract MRA (Maximum Reimbursement Amount of $557,780 is subject to 
further adjustment contingent upon final legislation enacted in the State FY 
2016/17 budget and actual enrollment earnings. 

Attachment(s) 
State contract (2 copies) 
Federal Certification page 
Resolution 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Ed Ramirez Date of Report: June 14, 2016 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM N0.19 









June 23, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No. 9516 -Adoption of Annual Appropriation (GANN) Limit for Fiscal 
Year 2016-17 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9516 setting the appropriation limit for 
Fiscal Year 2016-17 (roll call vote required). 

BACKGROUND 

As required by Article XIII B of the State Constitution, the City Council annually revises 
the appropriation limit for each upcoming fiscal year. The limit establishes the 
maximum amount of taxes the City is allowed to collect and appropriate. We recently 
received information regarding the various factors that we may use to adjust the 
appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 

The limit is adjusted each year based on two categories of adjustments, changes in . 
(1) cost of living and (2) population. Within each adjustment category there are two
factors from which the City can choose in calculating the new limit.

For the cost of living adjustment, the law allows a choice between the following: 
• The increase in California per capita income (5.37%)
• The percentage change in the local assessment roll due to the addition of non­

residential new construction (-3.32%)

For the population growth adjustment, the law allows a choice between the following: 
• Los Angeles County population increase (0.85%)
• The City of Santa Fe Springs' own population growth (3.29%).

Using the most advantageous factors above (percentage change in California per 
capita income and the change in population of Santa Fe Springs), the City's 
appropriation limit for Fiscal Year 2016-17 is calculated to be $1,525,963,965. The 
City's Fiscal Year 2016-17 budget subject to this limit is calculated at $39,754,500. 

The majority of California cities report appropriation limits well in excess of actual 
appropriations subject to the limit. For the City of Santa Fe Springs, the large excess 
of the limit over subject appropriations is primarily a result of the fact that the change 
in local assessment roll due to the addition of non-residential new construction ranged 
from 10.76% to 33.15% between fiscal years 2006-07 and 2009-10. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Director of Fiscal Services 

Date of Report: June 17, 2016 

ITEM NO. 20 



















June 23, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Adoption of the City's FY 2016-17 Investment Policy 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council adopt the Investment Policy for FY 2016-17. 

BACKGROUND 

Prior to January 1, 2005, State statute required the City Treasurer to render to the City 
Council an annual Investment Policy (Policy). Although the law changed to eliminate 
this requirement, an annual review of the Policy for legal compliance and subsequent 
submittal to the City Council is a good fiscal practice. 

Last year, Staff worked closely with the City Council Finance Subcommittee 
(consisting of Mayor Richard Moore and Councilmember Jay Sarno) and Ms. Sarah 
Meacham (Director with PFM Asset Management, LLC) in a comprehensive update of 
the Policy. Subsequently, the City Council approved the new policy on June 25, 2015. 

At this time, after discussions with the City Council Investment Subcommittee and Ms. 
Meacham, there are no proposed changes to the Policy. There are no significant 
changes that warrant a recommended change in the Policy. 

The current policy is modeled after the recommended language endorsed by the 
California Municipal Treasurer's Association (CMTA). It retains the existing overall 
investment objectives, in priority order, to be (1) safety (2) liquidity and (3) return on 
investment: 

Safety- Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. 
Investments will be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure preservation 
of capital in the portfolio. 

Liquidity - The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the 
City to meet its cash flow requirements. 

Return on Investment - The investment portfolio will be designed with the 
objective of attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic 
cycles, taking into consideration with the investment risk constraints of safety 
and liquidity needs. 

ih//� 
Th(:ci�u!cormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez and Travis Hickey 
Finance & Administrative Services 

Date of Report: June 17, 2016 

ITEM NO. 21 

























NQ � City of Santa Fe Springs 
� 

City Council Meeting June 23, 2016 

PRESENTATION 

Introduction of New Santa Fe Springs Policing Team Members 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Dino Torres, Director of Police Services to 
introduce the newest members of the Santa Fe Springs Policing Team. 

Tim Jacksy, Corporal 
Hector Flores, Officer 
Michael Linklater, Officer 

Report Submitted By: Dino Torres, Director 
Department of Police Services 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: June 17, 2016 

ITEM NO. 28A 



June 23, 2016 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclaiming July 2016 as "Parks Make Life Better" Month in Santa Fe Springs 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council proclaim July 2016 as "Parks Make Life Better" Month in Santa 
Fe Springs. 

BACKGROUND 
Since 1985, America has celebrated July as the nation's official Park and Recreation 
month. Cities across the country annually commemorate the month of July to kick off 
summer programming, and to unite communities together through many activities and 
special events focusing on cultural enrichment, and through programs of youth and 
adult sports, recreational classes, day camp programs, aquatic classes, and parks. 
Parks and Recreation professionals promote outdoor physical activities, and advocate 
for public parks and recreation programs. 

This summer, the City of Santa Fe Springs will focus on the values of Parks & 
Recreation by providing outdoor space to play and exercise, to facilitate social 
connections, human development, arts, and lifelong learning. 

As we observe the month of July as "Parks Make Life Better", we acknowledge the 
contributions of employees and volunteers throughout the country who assist public 
parks and recreation facilities. These dedicated supporters keep public parks clean 
and safe for visitors. They organize and coach youth sports teams, provide recreation 
and leisure activities to stimulate and create physical and emotional growth for all 
segments of the community, and advocate for open space preservation. They ensure 
that public parks and recreation facilities are safe and accessible places for all 
citizens to "play." 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Community Services Supervisor Wayne Bergeron 
to assist with the presentation. 

Attachment 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

July 2016 - "Parks Make Life Better" Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: Adam Matsumoto Date of Report: June 23, 2016 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 288 





June 23, 2016 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 3 Sarno 
Beautification 2 Trujillo 

Community Program 1 Moore 
Community Program 1 Rounds 
Community Program 3 Sarno 
Community Program 4 Trujillo 
Community Program 3 Zamora 

Heritage Arts 1 Zamora 

Historical 3 Sarno 
Historical 3 Trujillo 
Historical 3 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 
Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 

Senior Citizens 1 Moore 
Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 
Senior Citizens 2 Sarno 
Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo 
Senior Citizens 2 Zamora 

Sister City 1 Moore 
Sister City 3 Sarno 
Sister City 2 Trujillo 

Youth Leadership 1 Sarno 
Youth Leadership 2 Zamora 

Applications Received: None 

Recent Actions: Shaun Rojas Appointed to the Youth Leadership Committee 
and Elena Lopez Armendariz appointed to the Senior Citizen 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Committee 

1/a)//Lr< 
lde:¥�cCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez, CMG 
City Clerk 

Date of Report: June 17, 2016 

ITEM NO. 29A 






























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 5
	Item No. 7A
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 16
	Item No. 17
	Item No. 18
	Item No. 19
	Item No. 20
	Item No. 21
	Item No. 28A
	Item No. 28B
	Item No. 29A



